




 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: September 12, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz, 
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2894.23 & Resolution 2895.23 – Adopting the 
Proposed Combined Millage and Proposed Operating Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the Proposed Combined Millage and 
Proposed Operating Budget as provided by the companion Resolutions that follow.    
 
Background: 
 
The Fiscal Year 2024 Budget represents my seventeenth year presenting the budget as 
your Town Manager, and marks the single highest increase in our assessed values 
since I became your Manager. In 2007, when I presented my first Budget for your 
consideration, the Town’s assessed values were $600-million, today they are $1.656-
Billion.  
 
With $1,656,778,376 in total taxable assessed values, the Administration is 
recommending a combined millage rate of 8.4 mills for the seventh consecutive fiscal 
year.  
 
As we prepared the Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget, the Law Enforcement Trust 
Fund (LETF) Spending Plan, the Debt Service Fund Allocations, Capital Improvement 
Program and Budget, and the Stormwater Fund Budget all create an action plan that 
provides the most efficient use of available funds to achieve the short and long-term 
goals the Town has embraced.  
 
For the last two years we have provided each of our homes with a Budget Guide to 
provide for greater transparency and clarity concerning the Town’s Operating and 
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Capital Budget. This year, we have done the same, following the strong positive 
feedback from our residents.  
 
Continuing the trend started three years ago, we WILL NOT be reviewing the budget in 
its entirety, nor reviewing department(s) unless asked to provide details by the Town 
Council. We will be discussing highlights, major assumption, and changes. We will also 
discuss our positioning moving forward and get your buy-in on our recommended 
Capital Plan.  
 
I strongly encourage interested parties to please read the Proposed Budget Message 
Pages 30 through 33 of the Proposed Operating and Capital Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
book. The link to the 2023-2024 Annual Budget is found on the main page of the 
Town’s website. www.goldenbeach.us  
 
Printed Budget Books have been delivered to the Town Council for their review and 
feedback to the Administration throughout our budget process.   
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
The 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budget is comprised of the following: 
 
Revenues and Expenditures totals by funds: 
 
General Fund     $14,511,669.00 
Law Enforcement Trust Fund   $     245,871.00 
Debt Service Fund    $  1,256,800.00 
Capital Projects Fund    $  7,458,465.00 
Stormwater Utility Fund   $  1,048,744.00 
 
 
  Total All Funds   $24,521,549.00 

http://www.goldenbeach.us/
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